

Medina County All Hazards Team

Phone: (330)722-9240 Fax: (330) 764-8455 www.medinacountyema.org



Medina County All Hazards Advisory Committee 2-10-22

Members present:

Christina Fozio Larry Walters Robert Linder William Disbrow Greg Glauner

Guest Present

Ben Nau Matt Sturgeon Chuck Stiver

- Chief Linder called the meeting to order at 10:08am
- No public comments.
- Motion by Chief Walters to approve the minutes of the January 13th meeting. Second by Chief Disbrow. Motion passed.

Old Business:

- C. Stiver provided an update on Aladtec
 - a. Member information members updating at direction of Team Leads
 - b. Inventory information members updating at direction of Team Leads
 - c. Training attendance now in use.
 - d. Maintenance now in use.
 - e. Schedule section hope to go live in March.
 - f. Upcoming sections Incident report form/unit inventory form/unit check form/communications/storage/on-line training.
- C. Stiver provided an update on Water ROV purchase. C. Fozio provided information related to Brunswick contribution of additional funds for navigation system.
- C. Stiver provided update on meeting with MCSO Dispatch Supervisor.

- All Hazards Clothing C. Stiver advised AHAC that no further progress has been made in obtaining local vendor. Hope to provide information at next meeting.
- Christina Fozio presented information regarding structure of AHAC, and Assistant Chief's being allowed
 to serve on AHAC. Information was provided from Chief's meeting regarding Chief Officers to serve
 based on knowledge.

Motion by Chief Glauner to allow for Chief Officers to serve. Second by Chief Disbrow. Motion passed.

New Business:

- C. Stiver reviewed the agenda from the Team Lead meeting and the plans for future meetings. Currently plan on meeting quarterly.
- C. Stiver advised AHAC that Team Leaders have been asked to send out their own Active 911 notifications for training. They will be able to provide more detailed information on the specific training and location.
- C. Stiver reviewed the list of individuals who have not returned applications. Current deadline is March 1st. A general discussion followed in reference to releasing people after that date and getting equipment back. C. Stiver advised he wanted to make sure the individual's Chiefs are involved and given proper notification.
- C. Stiver asked that future AHAC discussions are held related to membership guidelines and expectations.
- C. Stiver advised of the future need for Team Lead PD's, including expectations, goal setting, as well as review process.
- C. Stiver shared thoughts/concerns on behalf of the Structural Collapse Team Lead related to attendance/training/and call outs. The Team Lead believes that all training and call outs should include "all" All Hazards Team members regardless of discipline. Discussion followed. No action was taken to change the current structure of All Hazards.
- C. Stiver and Ben Nau provided discussion on future structure of drone team. Discussion included drone team members being imbedded into disciplines and the placement of drones.
- C. Stiver provided request for the purchase of a Rescue Litter for the Rope Team. Request for \$2400.00 Rescue Litter is in the Rope Teams 2022 budget, and funds are available.

 Motion to approve by Director Fozio. Second by Chief Disbrow. Motion passed.

Motion to adjourn at 12:32pm by Director Fozio. Second by Chief Fozio. Motion passed.

Next meeting: March 10th at 1pm.